THIS IS A DECISION PAPER:

TO: Members of the Hardin County Board of Education
FROM: Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE: January 16, 2025

SUBJECT: College Readiness Coach Partnership /U of L

DISCUSSION:

Hardin County Schools will partner with the University of Louisville, to provide HCS with
two College Readiness Coaches to aid high school students in academic preparation and
application for higher education. Coaches will guide students through the relevant processes
needed to choose successfully, gain admission to, and access financial aid resources for the
student’s college of choice. This partnership will be at no cost to Hardin County Schools.

PROPOSAL:
The Hardin County Board of Education approves this partnership with the University of

Louisville for two College Readiness Coaches.

RECOMMENDATION:
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the partnership with the

University of Louisville for two College Readiness Coaches.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the partnership with the University

of Louisville for two College Readiness Coaches.





